30/06/2023, 13:26 Gmail - Fwd: Document Purchase Order RJ1-1192233

M Gma” Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Fwd: Document Purchase Order RJ1-1192233

Case Alison <Alison.Case@gstt.nhs.uk> 30 June 2023 at 12:35
To: "janine.gill@viamed.co.uk" <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

Ok to goahead

Miss Alison Case

Helpdesk Administrator

MEMS

From: Sklia Despoina

Sent: 30 June 2023 11:39

To: Case Alison <Alison.Case@gstt.nhs.uk>

Cc: Jawwad Ahmed <Ahmed.Jawwad@gstt.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: Document Purchase Order RJ1-1192233

Which order from Viamed is this for Alison? Two are outstanding.

| can’t find the PO number on the spreadsheet but if you want my confirmation about the carriage, yes please go
ahead.

I’'m cc’ing Ahmed in case you need approval from the management team.

Despoina Sklia
Specialist Medical Equipment Engineer

Medical Physics

Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust
Lambeth Wing | Lower Ground Floor |

St Thomas' Hospital | Westminster Bridge Road |
London | SE1 7EH |

Telephone: 020 718 83767
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Guy’s and St Thomas’
NHS Foundation Trust

Put patients first | Take pride in what we do | Respect others | Strive to be the best | Act with integrity

From: Case Alison

Sent: 30 June 2023 11:34

To: Sklia Despoina <Despoina.Sklia@gstt.nhs.uk>
Subject: FW: Document Purchase Order RJ1-1192233

Please reply to Janine

Miss Alison Case

Helpdesk Administrator

MEMS

[Quoted text hidden]

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.

Unless otherwise specified, the opinions expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of Guy's and St
Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust or any of its subsidiaries.

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and any replies cannot
be guaranteed.

Any review, retransmission,dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses. However, it is your responsibility to ensure that this e-

mail and any attachments are free of viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus which might be
transferred by way of this e-mail.
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